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Electronic copy to: 
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 
Dr N Tharib 
Doctors Surgery, Ellesmere Medical Practice 
Trimpley Street 
ELLESMERE 
Shropshire 
SY12 0DB 

Dear Dr N Tharib 

The Shrewsbury and 
Telford Hospital 

NHS Trust 

Royal Shrewsbury Hospital 
Mytton Oak Road 

Shrewsbury 
Shropshire 

SY3 8XQ 

Telephone: 01743 261000 

Date__ 14 April 2021 
Ourref: f___ -- GRo-B

Priority: Routine 

Patient demographics 
NHS number _,_,_._.GRO-B _ I Date of birth GRO-B-1939 
Hospital number _ RO_B . ! Gender Female 
Patient name rs~  GRO B

Patient address f"" 
._._._._._. ._._.__._._._._._.__._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._.__._.GRO-B

Attendance details
Date & time of appointment/contact Not Applicable 
Responsible Healthcare Professional Dr George V Cherian 
Seen by Dr G Cherian 
GP practice details 
GP practice code M82025 GP name Dr N Tharb 
GP practice CHURCHMERE MEDICAL GROUP, SY12 0DB 

Known patient allergies 
Information not available 

Diagnosis: Chronic thrombocytopenia (2006) 
Mild intermittent neutropenia (2016) 
Virology testing — suggesting exposure to HCV 
Atrial tachycardia with variable block (some beats consistent with Wenckebach 

Clinical summary 

Mrs ._._.GRO-B has indicated she does not wish for haematology follow up. I was asked to see her for a 
mild neutropenia and a moderate but stable thrombocytopenia. The trends of both have been stable for a 
while with the neutrophils occasionally getting into normal range. Therefore based on current trends I would 
advise doing an FBC once a year. 

Yours sincerely 

Dictated but not checked or signed by Dr G Cherian on 14/04/2021 at 08:28 

Dr G Cherian(GMC:5203676) 
Consultant Haematologist 
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